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Studentwire

From: Studentwire

Sent: Friday, November 03, 2017 10:26 AM

To: Lincoln University Webmaster

Subject: Lincoln University Student News for November 3 - King's Korner, Concert Choir, Flu 

Shots,WRC and Library Workshops, Additional Dreamgirls Auditions, and more ...

 

  
    

  

 

Today: King's Korner 
Mister Lincoln University Presents King's Korner!  Come join 

Mister Lincoln University and other panelist in an open 

discussion about campus life, academics, and how to become  

a leader. Catch them today at 6 pm in the Student Union 

Building theater. For more information please do not hesitate 

to contact Mister Lincoln University at 

tomell.harbison@lincoln.edu. 

Contact:  Tomell Harbison 

Read More  

 

 

  

 
 
 

 

Today: Concert Choir 
Members of the Lincoln University Concert Choir and Men’s Ensemble 

will be singing from 9 – 10:30 am today at the Open House event in  

the ICC. 

Contact: Camilla Horne 

 

November 6: Flu Shots 
Call Health Services to schedule your flu shot. November 6 is the last day 

for appointments.  
Contact:  Theresa Richards 

Read More 

 

November 6: WRC and Library Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Writing an Argument" on 

November 6 at 5:30 pm in the Library Room 302. 

Contact:  Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/IMG_1441 %281%29.JPG
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/2017 Flu SHot Schedule_0.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Claims and Evidence_1.docx
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November 7: Additional “Dreamgirls” Auditions 
Due to an overwhelming response, an additional night of “Dreamgirls” 

auditions will be held from 6 - 7:30 p.m. on Tuesday, November 7. There 

are 20 male and 20 female spots available in the show, including singing, 

non-singing, and dancing roles. Men are strongly encouraged to audition. 

If interested, sign up with Sonia Roumaniotis in Ware Center, Room 106.  

Contact: Camilla Horne  

 

November 7: Student Body Meeting 
Join SGA next Tuesday at 8 pm in the Grim Hall Auditorium for our first 

Student Body Meeting. We are encouraging all students to attend! 

Classboard representatives must be present. See you there! 

Contact:  Student Government Association 

Read More 

 

November 8: WRC and Library Workshop 
Come to the WRC and Library Workshop on "Vocabulary Building" on 

November 8 at 5 pm in the Library Room 302. 

Contact:  Samaa Gamie 

Read More 

 

Next Week: S P I R I T W E E K ! 
Student Life and Development and The Royal Court present SPIRIT WEEK 

- See the attached flyer! 

Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

Next Week: Brothers Week! 
Join us next week for Brothers Week, follow Student Life and 

Development for more information!! 

Contact:  Tiffani Brown 

Read More 

 

November 14: Honors Convocation 

Honors Convocation is Tuesday, November 14 at 11 am.  

Contact: Charles Ricketts 

Read more 

 

LHML Research Workshops at University City  
Please see the attached for more information. 

Contact: Jessica Garner (Ext. 7370) 

Read more 
 

New Yoga Classes in the Wellness Center 
Yoga classes are now offered Monday – Saturday at the Wellness Center 

for faculty, staff, and students. View the schedule to see what times work 

best for you.  

Contact:  Gerard Garlic 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/5D2BEECB-76F8-4192-8F01-0EB6C3533645.jpeg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Shelley Workshop Flyer Vocabulary Building_2.docx
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week Poster %282%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Copy of Spirit Week %283%29.jpg
http://www.lincoln.edu/news-and-events/events/2017-lincoln-university-honors-convocation
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/workshop_flyer_fall2017_uc.pdf
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Read More 

 

Public Safety Message  
For the security of students, faculty, and staff, Public Safety would like to 

remind the LU community to refrain from propping open doors on 

campus. 

Contact: James Connor 

Read More 

 

Portuguese Course 
Euclides Goncalves, the Fulbright Scholar-In-Residence for the 2017-2018 

academic year, will give a course in introductory Portuguese for all 

students interested. The course will be from 6 - 6:45 pm on Mondays in 

Grim Hall, Room 307. Contact the Sociology & Criminal Justice 

Department with questions. 

Contact:  Euclides Goncalves 

 

Submit Your 2018-2019 FAFSA Now! 
As of October 1, the 2018-2019 FAFSA opened for submission.  A 

completed Free Application for Federal Student Aid (FAFSA) starts 

a  student’s awarding process for the next academic year. Students will 

need to have FSA IDs and 2016 tax information to complete the 

application. The IRS Data Retrieval Tool is strongly encouraged to make 

income reporting easier and more accurate. The Office of Financial Aid is 

encouraging faculty and staff to assist in spreading the word to students 

to ensure they are prepared financially for next year. For more 

information regarding the 2018-2019 FAFSA, please contact the Office of 

Financial Aid at financialaid@lincoln.edu. 

Contact: Danielle Smithson 

Read More 

 

Dining Services 
Learn more about the services, tools, and resources Thompson 

Hospitality has available to the entire campus. A link to the student 

group catering guide is also available.  

Contact: Jena Williams 

Website | Student Group Catering  

 
  
    
Student Wire is produced by the Division of Student Affairs 

 
  
127 Wellness Center 
1570 Baltimore Pike 
Lincoln University, PA 19352, USA 

http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/Yoga Classes - Wellness Center - Fall 2017.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/A Reminder for the Lincoln University Community.pdf
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/student-wire/FAFSA18-19.jpg
https://urldefense.proofpoint.com/v2/url?u=https-3A__www.dineoncampus.com_-23_lincoln&d=DwMFAw&c=bQc_Z9-ZhXvkLmRNQCpfuRUxTHeOeQPeYYvOJLU_1co&r=EcH0fhppTCSPqVDp0IyQOiORpmC65xgedDgrolKrs_M&m=SQ1MFTS-pxdSdUIGdcO99CzUp2UO0akq_XRtt5xWT2o&s=DiQrhlvTaZwQHCzpBNezXwl4Jhln4chyEbwUJ1Pc6cM&e=
http://www.lincoln.edu/sites/default/files/webform/daily-bulletin/In Your Space Catering Guide.pdf


4

Phone: 484-365-7222 
studentwire@lincoln.edu 
www.lincoln.edu 

     


